Firefox

From: Nﬁa.zmmgg,{iwg -
To: NR.ZN/NR/IR,?IN@fcmS

e For 0 04245/l
hup.s:/fscms;irmszmmix;gov,m/icsmsxmti/mﬂ/mfm"S” Gasgment)

Date: Tuesday, September 06, 2022 04

Subject: | ECTRIC TRACTION GFTRAIN

39/12040 (KGM-NDLS-KGM)

FROM-CPTM/NER

TO-CPTM/NR

M.NO.-523/6/2 (ELECTRIFICATION)
ELECTRIFICATION WORK OF RMU-

RUNNING OF 12039/12
ADVISE THE DATE OF I

CPTM/NER

KGM SECTION IS COMPLETED, YOU ARE REQUEST
040 (KGM-NDLS-KGM) SHATABDI EXP. WITH ELECT} )CO.
NTRODUCTION OF ELECTRIC LOCO IN 12039/12040. e

ECTRIC LOCO.




Northern Railway LLRA 30/2021

Headquarters Office,
Baroda House,
New Delhi

Dated 07.09.2022

No: 1-TT/413/Traction Change

DRM & Sr. DOM ~ DLI, UMB, FZR, MB, LKO

C/-CPTM, CFTM, CRSE/O&F, CMPE/DSL & CELE - NR

C/- PCOM, PCME & PCEE —~ NR & NER .

C/-PED/Chg., Railway Board .
Sub: Switching over of train no. 12039/40 from Diesel to ._&liéatri

Ref: CPTM/NER COIS message no. 523/6/2 dated 06.09.2022

In reference to above, it has been decided to switch over train no
(NDLS-KGM Shatabdi) from Diesel to Electric traction between NDLS-}

10.09.2022 Ex NDLS and KGM.

There will be no change in manning of thié train. May;_‘.

crew accordingly.




Northern Railway

LINK NO. : GZB-80 .
Shed N”mbef of Sp'ecial Number of trains|  Trip Schdeule to be
Loco Type| locosin | requirement in link carried out at
links in link loco
GZB WAP-7 1 HOG 02 (01 pair) NDLS
. F T M.P.S. in |Number of
Train Name Freq. rom o] Kmph |Coaches / Type
12040/12039 NDLS-KGM Shatabdi Daily NDLS | KGM 110 14/ LHB
S NO. NDLS KGM KMS
|
o V
<4129 283
7

T — 15:10| 283+
20:50 |
. Repgat 566
Link Kms/Day: 566

Link Kms/Loco/Day: 566




